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Procurement Department 

4 County Complex Court, Woodbridge, Virginia 22195-2266 · Fax (703) 335-7954 

 
December 29, 2025 

 

Addendum #  1 

 

IFB SA 2617 – Corrosion Control and Painting Services 
 

THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 

• The attached responses to questions have been added for clarification.  

 

 
Acknowledgement: Offerors submitting a proposal response for the above named solicitation shall take note of the 

following changes, additions, deletions, clarification, etc., in the Contract Documents, which shall become a part of 

and have precedence over anything shown or described in the Contract Documents, and as such shall be taken into 

consideration and be included in the Offeror’s response. All other terms and conditions of the Invitation of the Request 

for Proposals shall remain unchanged. 

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and returning this addendum with the proposal 

response prior to the proposal deadline.  

 

 

Authorized Signature      Date 

 

Name Printed       Title 

 

Company Name 

  

 
 Direct all inquiries to  procurement@pwwater.org 
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Questions and Responses: 

 

1. Question:  Manufacturer Specifications: Does this project require the use of a specific paint 

manufacturer? 

Response: Please see Attachment A Scope of Work / Specifications  

 

2. Question: Submission Method: Should the bid be submitted via email, physical mail, or an 

online portal? 

Response: See Page 1 of the Solicitation. 

 

3. Question: Bid Templates: Are there specific templates or forms you would like us to use 

other the form already provided? 

Response: See Section 6 Instructions to Bidders, 6.3 Bid Submittals. 

 

4. Question: Site Tour: What dates and times are available for a site walkthrough? 

Response: An optional Site Visit is scheduled for December 30, 2025, at 11:00 A.M. EST.  

 

Site Visit location: 

1851 Rippon Blvd, 

Woodbridge, VA 22191 

 

5. Question:  What license is required for this Bid ? 

Response: A valid Virginia Class A Contractor’s License is required for this bid. 

 

6. Question:  Is a class c license required or just State corporate commission? 

Response: A valid Virginia Class A Contractor’s License and registration with the Virginia 

State Corporation Commission are required for this contract. 

 

7. Question:   Class A license is not required? 

Response:  See question # 6 

 

8. Question:   What is an example of an emergency situation that would require 
immediate attention in regards to painting services? 
Response: An emergency requiring immediate painting services may occur when equipment 

or a tank is taken offline and corrosion control is needed promptly to minimize downtime. 
 
9. Question:   Does corrosion control include services outside of painting and surface 

preparation? 
Response: Yes. Corrosion control can include services beyond painting and surface 

preparation. For example, during surface preparation, previously concealed damage may be 

exposed, such as areas that require patching or minor repairs to restore the integrity of the 

surface before protective coatings are applied. 
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10. Question:   Do you provide climate controlled onsite storage for projects that require 
multiple days to complete? 
Response:  No, typically exterior surfaces requiring corrosion control are not located in 

climate-controlled environments; therefore, the contractor would be responsible for providing 

the necessary measures to maintain environmental conditions in accordance with the 

manufacturer’s application recommendations. 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum Number One 


